UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN
MILWAUKEE DIVISION
DUANE LINDENBACH, LINDA LOPEZ and g Case No.: 17-cv-1336
MARLENE KANEHL Individually and on Behalf
of All Others Similarly Situated, g CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
Plaintiffs, ;
VS. ) Jury Trial Demanded
)
)
)
)
)

THE CBE GROUP, INC,,

Defendant.

INTRODUCTION

1. This class action seeks redress for collection practices that violate the Fair Debt
Collection Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692 et seq. (the “FDCPA”™).

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. The court has jurisdiction to grant the relief sought by the Plaintiff pursuant to 15
U.S.C. § 1692k and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1337. Venue in this District is proper in that
Defendant directed its collection efforts into the District.

PARTIES

3. Plaintiff Duane Lindenbach is an individual who resides in the Eastern District of
Wisconsin (Milwaukee County).

4. Plaintiff Linda Lopez is an individual who resides in the Eastern District of
Wisconsin (Milwaukee County).

5. Plaintiff Marlene Kanehl is an individual who resides in the Eastern District of
Wisconsin (Milwaukee County).

6. Each Plaintiff is a “consumer” as defined in the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(3), in
that Defendant sought to collect from them a debt allegedly incurred for personal, family or

household purposes.
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7. Defendant The CBE Group, Inc. (“CBE”) is a foreign corporation with its
principal place of business located at 1309 Technology Parkway Cedar Falls, IA 50613.

8. CBE is engaged in the business of a collection agency, using the mails and
telephone to collect consumer debts originally owed to others.

0. CBE is engaged in the business of collecting debts owed to others and incurred
for personal, family or household purposes. CBE is a debt collector as defined in 15 U.S.C. §

1692a.
FACTS

THE FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT,
15 U.S.C. § 1692 ET SEQ.

10. The FDCPA states that its purpose, in part, is “to eliminate abusive debt
collection practices by debt collectors.” 15 U.S.C. § 1692(e). It is designed to protect
consumers from unscrupulous collectors, whether or not there is a valid debt. Mace v. Van Ru
Credit Corp., 109 F.3d 338 (7th Cir. 1997); Baker v. G.C. Services Corp., 677 F.2d 775, 777 (9th
Cir. 1982); McCartney v. First City Bank, 970 F.2d 45, 47 (5th Cir. 1992). The FDCPA broadly
prohibits unfair or unconscionable collection methods; conduct which harasses, oppresses or
abuses any debtor; and any false, deceptive or misleading statements in connection with the
collection of a debt; it also requires debt collectors to give debtors certain information. 15
U.S.C. §§ 1692d, 1692¢, 1692f and 1692g.

11. The Seventh Circuit has held that whether a debt collector’s conduct violates the
FDCPA should be judged from the standpoint of an “unsophisticated consumer.” Avila v.
Rubin, 84 F.3d 222, 227 (7th Cir. 1996); Gammon v. GC Services, LP, 27 F.3d 1254, 1257 (7th
Cir. 1994). The standard is an objective one—whether the plaintiffs or any class members were

misled is not an element of a cause of action. Bartlett v. Heibl, 128 F.3d 497, 499 (7th Cir.
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1997). “The question is not whether these plaintiffs were deceived or misled, but rather
whether an unsophisticated consumer would have been misled.” Beattie v. D.M. Collections
Inc., 754 F. Supp. 383, 392 (D. Del. 1991).

12. Because it is part of the Consumer Credit Protection Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1601 et
seq., the FDCPA should be liberally construed in favor of the consumer to effectuate its
purposes. Cirkot v. Diversified Fin. Services, Inc., 839 F. Supp. 941, 944 (D. Conn. 1993).

The [Consumer Credit Protection] Act is remedial in nature, designed to
remedy what Congressional hearings revealed to be unscrupulous and
predatory creditor practices throughout the nation. Since the statute is

remedial in nature, its terms must be construed in liberal fashion if the
underlying Congressional purpose is to be effectuated.

N.C. Freed Co. v. Board of Governors, 473 F.2d 1210, 1214 (2d Cir. 1973).

13. Statutory damages are recoverable for violations, whether or not the consumer
proves actual damages. Baker, 677 F.2d at 780-1; Woolfolk v. Van Ru Credit Corp., 783 F. Supp.
724, 727 and n. 3 (D. Conn. 1990); Riveria v. MAB Collections, Inc., 682 F. Supp. 174, 177
(W.D.N.Y. 1988); Kuhn v. Account Control Tech., 865 F. Supp. 1443, 1450 (D. Nev. 1994); In
re Scrimpsher, 17 B.R. 999, 1016-7 (Bankr. N.D.N.Y. 1982); In re Littles, 90 B.R. 669, 680
(Bankr. E.D. Pa. 1988), aff’d as modified sub nom. Crossley v. Lieberman, 90 B.R. 682 (E.D. Pa.
1988), aff’d, 868 F.2d 566 (3d Cir. 1989).

14. The FDCPA creates substantive rights for consumers; violations cause injury to
consumers, and such injuries are concrete and particularized. Bock v. Pressler & Pressler, LLP,
No. 11-7593, 2017 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 81058 *21 (D.N.J. May 25, 2017) (“through [s]ection
1692e of the FDCPA, Congress established ‘an enforceable right to truthful information
concerning’ debt collection practices, a decision that ‘was undoubtedly influenced by
congressional awareness that the intentional provision of misinformation’ related to such

practices, ‘contribute[s] to the number of personal bankruptcies, to marital instability, to the loss
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of jobs, and to invasions of individual privacy,”); Quinn v. Specialized Loan Servicing, LLC, No.
16 C 2021, 2016 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 107299 *#8-13 (N.D. Ill. Aug. 11, 2016) (rejecting challenge
to Plaintiff’s standing based upon alleged FDCPA statutory violation); Lane v. Bayview Loan
Servicing, LLC, No. 15 C 10446, 2016 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 89258 *9-10 (N.D. Ill. July 11, 2016)
(“When a federal statute is violated, and especially when Congress has created a cause of action
for its violation, by definition Congress has created a legally protected interest that it deems
important enough for a lawsuit.”); Church v. Accretive Health, Inc., No. 15-15708, 2016 U.S.
App. LEXIS 12414 *7-11 (11th Cir. July 6, 2016) (same); see also Mogg v. Jacobs, No. 15-CV-
1142-JPG-DGW, 2016 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 33229, 2016 WL 1029396, at *5 (S.D. Ill. Mar. 15,
2016) (“Congress does have the power to enact statutes creating legal rights, the invasion of
which creates standing, even though no injury would exist without the statute,” (quoting Sterk v.
Redbox Automated Retail, LLC, 770 F.3d 618, 623 (7th Cir. 2014)). For this reason, and to
encourage consumers to bring FDCPA actions, Congress authorized an award of statutory
damages for violations. 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a).

15.  Moreover, Congress has explicitly described the FDCPA as regulating “abusive
practices” in debt collection. 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692(a) — 1692(e). Any person who receives a debt
collection letter containing a violation of the FDCPA is a victim of abusive practices. See 15
U.S.C. §§ 1692(e) (“It is the purpose of this subchapter to eliminate abusive debt collection
practices by debt collectors, to insure that those debt collectors who refrain from using abusive
debt collection practices are not competitively disadvantaged, and to promote consistent State
action to protect consumers against debt collection abuses™).

16. The FDCPA prohibits debt collectors from contacting third parties and disclosing

the existence of a debt. 15 U.S.C. § 1692¢(b) states:
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Except as provided in section 1692b of this title, without the prior consent
of the consumer given directly to the debt collector, or the express
permission of a court of competent jurisdiction, or as reasonably necessary
to effectuate a postjudgment judicial remedy, a debt collector may not
communicate, in connection with the collection of any debt, with any
person other than the consumer, his attorney, a consumer reporting agency
if otherwise permitted by law, the creditor, the attorney of the creditor, or
the attorney of the debt collector.

17. 15 U.S.C. § 1692b allows a debt collector to communicate with third parties for
the purpose of determining the consumer’s location or employment. However, the debt collector
must “not state that such consumer owes any debt.” 15 U.S.C. § 1692b(2).

18. The FDCPA prohibits “any false, deceptive, or misleading representation or
means in connection with the collection of any debt.” 15 U.S.C. § 1692e.

19. 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(2)(a) specifically prohibits: “The false representation of — the
character, amount, or legal status of any debt.”

20. 15 U.S.C. § 1692¢(5) specifically prohibits: “The threat to take any action that
cannot legally be taken or that is not intended to be taken.”

21. 15 U.S.C. § 1692¢(10) specifically prohibits the “use of any false representation
or deceptive means to collect or attempt to collect any debt.”

22. 15 U.S.C. § 1692f generally prohibits a debt collector from using “unfair or
unconscionable means to collect or attempt to collect any debt.”

23. 15 US.C. § 1692f(1) specifically prohibits the ‘“collection of any amount
(including any interest, fee, charge, or expense incidental to the principal obligation) unless such
amount is expressly authorized by the agreement creating the debt or permitted by law.”

24. 15 U.S.C. § 1692g(a) states:

a) Notice of debt; contents

5

Case 2:17-cv-01336-WED Filed 09/29/17 Page 5 of 15 Document 1



Within five days after the initial communication with a consumer in connection
with the collection of any debt, a debt collector shall, unless the following
information is contained in the initial communication or the consumer has paid
the debt, send the consumer a written notice containing—

(1) the amount of the debt
(2) the name of the creditor to whom the debt is owed;

(3) a statement that unless the consumer, within thirty days after receipt of the
notice, disputes the validity of the debt, or any portion thereof, the debt will be
assumed to be valid by the debt collector;

(4) a statement that if the consumer notifies the debt collector in writing within
the thirty-day period that the debt, or any portion thereof, is disputed, the debt
collector will obtain verification of the debt or a copy of a judgment against the
consumer and a copy of such verification or judgment will be mailed to the
consumer by the debt collector; and

(5) a statement that, upon the consumer’s written request within the thirty-day
period, the debt collector will provide the consumer with the name and address of

the original creditor, if different from the current creditor.

Lindenbach Letter

25. Plaintiff Duane Lindenbach entered into a consumer transaction with Wheaton
Franciscan Healthcare ("WFH") for personal medical services. The alleged debt was thus
incurred for personal, family or household purposes.

26. On or about October 12, 2016 CBE mailed a debt collection letter to Plaintiff
regarding a debt, allegedly owed to WFH. A copy of this letter is attached to this complaint as
Exhibit A.

27.  Upon information and belief, Exhibit A is a form letter, generated by computer,
and with the information specific to Plaintiff inserted by computer.

28.  Upon information and belief, Exhibit A is a form debt collection letter used by

CBE to attempt to collect alleged debts.
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29. Upon information and belief, Exhibit A is the first written communication that
CBE sent to Plaintiff regarding the alleged debt to which Exhibit A refers.

30.  Exhibit A contains the following text:

Unless you notify this office within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice that you dispute the validity of this debt or any portion
thereof, this office will assume this debt is valid. If you notify this office in writing within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice,
that you dispute the validity of this debt or any portion thereof, this office will obtain verification of the debt or obtain a copy of a
judgment and mail you a copy of such judgment or verification. If you request this office in writing within thirty (30) days after
receiving this notice, this office will provide you with the name and address of the original creditor if different from the current
creditor. This is an attempt to collect a debt; any information obtained will be used for that purpose. This communication is from a
debt collector.

31. The above language in Exhibit A is the debt validation notice that the FDCPA
requires to be included with the initial written communication to the consumer. 15 U.S.C. §
1692g.

32.  Exhibit A also contains the following statement:

You now have the opportunity to pay this account in full or we may report the debt to one or more of the three national credit bureaus after the
fortieth (40th) day from the date of this letter.

33.  Plaintiff, thus, has forty days from the date of Exhibit A to pay the allegedly
overdue account or face being reported to the "three national credit bureaus." (Exhibit A).

34, If Exhibit A was actually mailed on October 12, 2016, the 30 day validation
period identified in Exhibit A would end only a few days before Plaintiff's account would
potentially be reported to the three national credit reporting bureaus if Plaintiff does not “pay this
account in full” to CBE. See 15 U.S.C. § 1692g(a).

Lopez Letters

35.  Plaintiff Linda Lopez entered into a number of consumer transactions with

Wheaton Franciscan Healthcare ("WFH") for personal medical services. The alleged debts were

thus incurred for personal, family or household purposes.
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36. On or about October 28, 2016, CBE mailed four debt collection letters to Plaintiff
regarding a debt, allegedly owed to WFH. Copies of these letters are attached to this complaint
as Exhibits B-E.

37. On or about November 30, 2016, CBE mailed another debt collection letter to
Plaintiff regarding an additional debt, allegedly owed to WFH. A copy of this letter is attached to
this complaint as Exhibit F.

38.  Upon information and belief, Exhibits B-F are form letters, generated by
computer, and with the information specific to Plaintiff inserted by computer.

39.  Upon information and belief, Exhibits B-F are form debt collection letters used by
CBE to attempt to collect alleged debts.

40. Upon information and belief, Exhibits B-F are the first written communications
that CBE sent to Plaintiff regarding the alleged debts to which Exhibits B-F refer.

41.  Exhibits B-F contain the following text:

Unless you notify this office within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice that you dispute the validity of this debt or any portion
thereof, this office will assume this debt is valid. If you notify this office in writing within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice,
that you dispute the validity of this debt or any portion thereof, this office will obtain verification of the debt or obtain a copy of a
judgment and mail you a copy of such judgment or verification. If you request this office in writing within thirty (30) days after
receiving this notice, this office will provide you with the name and address of the original creditor if different from the current
creditor. This is an attempt to collect a debt; any information obtained will be used for that purpose. This communication is from a
debt collector.

42. The above language in Exhibits B-F is the debt validation notice that the FDCPA
requires to be included with the initial written communication to the consumer. 15 U.S.C. §
1692g.

43.  Exhibits B-F also contain the following statement:

You now have the opportunity to pay this account in full or we may report the debt to one or more of the three national credit bureaus after the
fortieth (40th) day from the date of this letter.

44.  Plaintiff, thus, has forty days from the date of Exhibits B-F to pay the allegedly
overdue account or face being reported to the "three national credit bureaus."
8

Case 2:17-cv-01336-WED Filed 09/29/17 Page 8 of 15 Document 1



45. If Exhibits B-E were actually mailed on October 28, 2016, the 30 day validation
period identified in Exhibits B-E would end only a few days before Plaintiff's account would be
potentially be reported to the three national credit reporting bureaus if Plaintiff does not “pay this
account in full” to CBE. See 15 U.S.C. § 1692g(a).

46. Likewise, if Exhibit F were actually mailed on November 30, 2016, the 30 day
validation period identified in Exhibit F would end only a few days before Plaintiff's account
would be potentially be reported to the three national credit reporting bureaus if Plaintiff does
not “pay this account in full” to CBE. See 15 U.S.C. § 1692g(a).

47.  Exhibits A-F are confusing to the unsophisticated consumer because the letter
demands a payment within the validation period or shortly thereafter, but does not explain how
the validation notice and payment “deadline” fit together. Bartlett v. Heibl, 128 F.3d 497, 500
(7th Cir. 1997) (“In the typical case, the letter both demands payment within thirty days and
explains the consumer's right to demand verification within thirty days. These rights are not
inconsistent, but by failing to explain how they fit together the letter confuses.”).

48. The consumer needs time to process the information contained in an initial debt
collection letter before deciding whether to dispute, pay or take other action. This is the point of
the 30 day period in 15 U.S.C. 1692g(a).

49.  Prior to deciding whether to dispute a debt, a consumer may have to sort through
personal records and/or memories to try to remember if the debt might be legitimate. She may
not recognize the creditor — debts are freely assignable and corporations, especially banks, often
change names.

50.  Moreover, once a consumer sends a dispute in writing, the creditor is under no

obligation to provide verification in any specific amount of time, or even to provide verification
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at all, so long as the debt collector ceases collection efforts until it does so. Jang v. A.M. Miller &
Assocs., 122 F.3d 480, 483 (7th Cir. 1997) (“Section 1692g(b) thus gives debt collectors two
options when they receive requests for validation. They may provide the requested validations
and continue their debt collecting activities, or they may cease all collection activities.”)

51. The § 1692g validation period lasts for 30 days. It is the consumer’s right to
request verification until the end of the thirty day period. If the request is not made until the end
of the thirty day period, the verification request would not be processed, researched by the
creditor, and returned to the consumer until long after the deadline to report the debt to CRAs
unless the consumer “pay[s] the account in full” has expired.

52. The unsophisticated consumer would have no idea how to both seek verification
of the debt and avoid being reported to the three national credit bureaus. It is likely that the forty
day deadline to pay before reporting would expire before the debt collector provides verification.
The consumer would be left with little or no time to review the verification and determine
whether the debt is legitimate and actually theirs before paying CBE. Thus, the effect of the
credit bureau reporting threat is to discourage or prevent consumers from exercising their
validation rights.

53. The Seventh Circuit has established “safe harbor” language regarding apparent
conflicts between validation rights and demands for payment in collection letters. Bartlett, 128
F.3d 497, 501-02 (7th Cir. 1997).

54.  Defendant did not use the safe harbor language in Exhibits A-G, or any equivalent

or similar language.
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Kanehl Letter

55. Plaintiff Marlene Kanehl entered into one or more consumer transactions with
Time Warner Cable ("TWC") for personal cable television services. The alleged debt was thus
incurred for personal, family or household purposes.

56. On or about August 28, 2017, CBE mailed a debt collection letter to Plaintiff
regarding an alleged debt, allegedly owed to TWC. A copy of this letter is attached to this
complaint as Exhibit G.

57.  Upon information and belief, Exhibit G is a form letter, generated by computer,
and with the information specific to Plaintiff inserted by computer.

58.  Upon information and belief, Exhibit G is a form debt collection letter used by
PRA to attempt to collect alleged debts.

59. Exhibit G states:

|I Total Amount Due: $224.15 ll

60. Exhibit G also states that the “outstanding balance” of the account is “$224.15.”

61. Exhibit G then includes four payment “coupons” in the following form:
IF PAYING BY CREDITDEBIT FILLOUT SELCHY
TARD HUMBER T EAPDATE | SE,ECTSARD LSING FOR PAYMERT )
visa @5 e o0
SIGHATURE L ngL—l—
Po Box 2635 o oo o o

Waterloo, 1A 50704-2635

accr#js01 s+ osss Rer+ M DATE: 082817 J

CALL: (866)813-3133
2167209858-1-136-29009239

0241 511365431

THE CBE GROUP, INC.
Marlene B Kanehl Payment Processing Center
3872 S Lake Dr PO Box 300

Unit 205 Waterloo, 1A 50704-0300
Saint Francis WI 53235-5234

21 [JJire5e00000135 oooooooozauls os2s1? 2

Please detach carefully and include this coupon with your payment
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62.  Each of the four payment coupons stated: “PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT:
$56.04.” (bold in original).

63. The total amount of four payments of $56.04 exceeds the “Total Amount Due” of
$224.15.

64.  Exhibit G misstates the amount CBE is collecting and attempts to collect amounts
not owed to the creditor. 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692¢(2)(a), 16921(1).

65.  Plaintiffs were confused by Exhibits A-G.

66.  Plaintiffs had to spend time and money investigating Exhibits A-G and the
consequences of any potential responses to Exhibits A-G.

67.  Plaintiffs had to take time to obtain and meet with counsel, including travel to
counsel’s office by car and its related expenses (including but not limited to the cost of gasoline
and mileage), to advise Plaintiffs on the consequences of Exhibits A-G.

COUNTI - FDCPA

68.  Plaintiffs incorporate by reference as if fully set forth herein the allegations
contained in the preceding paragraphs of this Complaint.

69. The statement on Exhibits A-F that Plaintiffs can avoid being reported to the three
national credit bureaus only if Plaintiffs pay within ten days of the validation period ending
conflicts with and overshadows the debt validation notice, in that it demands a payment within
the validation period or shortly thereafter, but does not explain how the validation notice and
settlement “deadline” fit together. 15 U.S.C. § 1692g; Bartlett, 128 F.3d at 500.

70.  Exhibits A-F are confusing, deceptive, and/or misleading to the unsophisticated

consumer.

71. 15 U.S.C. § 1692g(b) states, in part:
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(b) Disputed debts

Any collection activities and communication during the 30-day period may not
overshadow or be inconsistent with the disclosure of the consumer’s right to
dispute the debt or request the name and address of the original creditor.

72. 15 U.S.C. § 1692e provides, in relevant part: “A debt collector may not use any
false, deceptive, or misleading representation or means in connection with the collection of any
debt.”

73. 15 U.S.C. § 1692¢(10) prohibits: “The use of any false representation or deceptive
means to collect or attempt to collect any debt or to obtain information concerning a consumer.

74.  Defendant violated 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692e, 1692¢(10) and 1692g.

COUNT II — FDCPA

75.  Plaintiffs incorporate by reference as if fully set forth herein the allegations
contained in the preceding paragraphs of this Complaint.

76.  Count II is brought on behalf of Plaintiff Kanehl.

77. The four payment coupons on Exhibit G collectively sought to collect an amount
greater than the actual balance owed on Kanehl’s TWC account.

78.  Exhibit G misrepresented the amount of the debt and sought to collect amounts to
which neither CBE nor TWC was entitled.

79. Defendant violated 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692e, 1692e(2)(a), 1692¢(10), 1692f and
16921(1).

CLASS ALLEGATIONS

80.  Plaintiffs bring this action on behalf of two Classes.
81. Class 1 consists of (a) all natural persons in the State of Wisconsin (b) who were

sent an initial debt collection letter in the form represented by Exhibits A-F to the complaint in
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this action, (c) seeking to collect a debt incurred for personal, family or household purposes, (d)
between September 29, 2016 and September 29, 2017, inclusive, (e) that was not returned by the
postal service. Plaintiffs Lindenbach and Lopez are the designated representatives for Class 1.

82. Class 2 consists of (a) all natural persons in the State of Wisconsin (b) who were
sent a debt collection letter in the form represented by Exhibit G to the complaint in this action,
(c) in which the sum of the amounts on the payment coupons, designated as “PLEASE PAY
THIS AMOUNT,” added up to greater than the “Total Amount Due” and/or “outstanding
balance,” (d) seeking to collect a debt incurred for personal, family or household purposes, (e)
between September 29, 2016 and September 29, 2017, inclusive, (f) that was not returned by the
postal service. Plaintiff Kanehl is the designated representatives for Class 2.

83.  The Class is so numerous that joinder is impracticable. On information and belief,
there are more than 50 members of the Class.

84. There are questions of law and fact common to the members of the class, which
common questions predominate over any questions that affect only individual class members.
The predominant common question is whether the Defendant complied with 15 U.S.C. § 1692e,
1692e(2)(a), 1692¢(10), 1692f, 1692f(1) and/or 1692g.

85. Plaintiffs’ claims are typical of the claims of the Class members. All are based on
the same factual and legal theories.

86. Plaintiffs will fairly and adequately represent the interests of the Class members.
Plaintiffs have retained counsel experienced in consumer credit and debt collection abuse cases.

87. A class action is superior to other alternative methods of adjudicating this dispute.

Individual cases are not economically feasible.
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JURY DEMAND

88.  Plaintiffs hereby demand a trial by jury.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs request that the Court enter judgment in favor of Plaintiffs and
the Class and against Defendant for:

(a) actual damages;

(b) statutory damages;

(c) attorneys’ fees, litigation expenses and costs of suit; and

(d) such other or further relief as the Court deems proper.

Dated: September 29, 2017

ADEMI & O’REILLY, LLP

By:  /S/John D. Blythin
Shpetim Ademi (SBN 1026973)
John D. Blythin (SBN 1046105)
Mark A. Eldridge (SBN 1089944)
Jesse Fruchter (SBN 1097673)
3620 East Layton Avenue
Cudahy, WI 53110
(414) 482-8000
(414) 482-8001 (fax)
sademi@ademilaw.com
jblythin@ademilaw.com
meldridge@ademilaw.com
jfruchter@ademilaw.com
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CALL: (888)887-5430

(
CBE )" \ CREDITOR:  Wheaton Franciscan Healthcare

g r Oup Your Account Number: —)71 5

The CBE Group, Inc. Total Amount Due: $616.11
Corporate Address: 1309 Technology Pkwy, Cedar Falls, 1A 50613 [CS Number: 528

Hours of Operation:  8:00 a.m.- 6:00 p.m. CT Monday-Friday Reference Number:

User ID:

10/12/16 Password:

Dear DUANE LINDENBACH :

Here is your opportunity for a fresh start. Our client, Wheaton Franciscan Healthcare, indicates that your balance of $616.11 is past due on your
ST FRANCIS account. We can help you resolve your account through one of the easy payment options listed below.

Option 1: Include payment in the enclosed envelope with the remit portion below.

Option 2: Pay securel identially online by check or credit card at www.paycbe.com. Your user ID i-and your
password isﬂo access your account online. If you have already accessed this account and chosen a new
password, p at password and disregard the one provided above.

Option 3: Call us at (888)887-5430 to discuss paying with check by phone, credit/debit card.

You now have the opportunity to pay this account in full or we may report the debt to one or more of the three national credit bureaus after the
fortieth (40th) day from the date of this letter.

Unless you notify this office within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice that you dispute the validity of this debt or any portion
thereof, this office will assume this debt is valid. If you notify this office in writing within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice,
that you dispute the validity of this debt or any portion thereof, this office will obtain verification of the debt or obtain a copy of a
judgment and mail you a copy of such judgment or verification. If you request this office in writing within thirty (30) days after
receiving this notice, this office will provide you with the name and address of the original creditor if different from the current
creditor. This is an attempt to collect a debt; any information obtained will be used for that purpose. This communication is from a
debt collector.

Please call our office with change of address information.
NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH ENCLOSED ENVELOPE

29CDCBEG010050

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD FILL OUT BELOW
CARD NUMBER EXPDATE | CHECK CARD USING FOR PAYMENT

= TeS

PO BOX 2547 SIGNATURE
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TO ALL CONSUMERS - Notice about Electronic Check Conversion: When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use information
from your check to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check transaction. When we use information
from your check to make an electronic fund transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account as soon as the same day we receive your payment and you
will not receive your check back from your financial institution. Also, you authorize us to represent a check as an electronic fund transfer from your account if
your payment is returned unpaid.

Please be aware of the following rights. This list does not contain a complete list of the rights consumers have under state and federal law.

California Residents: The state Rosenthal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and the federal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act require that, except under
unusual circumstances, collectors may not contact you before 8 a.m. or after 9 p.m. They may not harass you by using threats of violence or arrest or by
using obscene language. Collectors may not use false or misleading statements or call you at work if they know or have reason to know that you may not
receive personal calls at work. For the most part, collectors may not tell another person, other than your attorney or spouse, about your debt. Collectors may
contact another person to confirm your location or enforce a judgment. For more information about debt collection activities, you may contact the Federal
Trade Commission at 1-877-FTC-HELP or http://www.ftc.gov/.

Non-profit credit counseling services may be available in the area. State and federal law require debt collectors to treat you fairly and prohibit debt collectors
from making false statements or threats of violence, using obscene or profane language, and making improper communications with third parties, including
your employer.

As required by law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit agency report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency
if you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations. We will not submit a negative credit report to a credit reporting agency about this credit obligation until
the expiration of the time period described in the notice on the front of this letter.

Colorado Residents: The Colorado office of The CBE Group is located at 1776 S. Jackson Street, Suite 900, Denver, CO 80210, telephone (720)287-8648.
FOR INFORMATION ABOUT THE COLORADO FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT, SEE WWW.COAG.GOV/CAR. A consumer has the right to
request in writing that a debt collector or collection agency cease further communication with the consumer. A written request to cease communication will
not prohibit the debt collector or collection agency from taking any other action authorized by law to collect the debt.

Massachusetts Residents: NOTICE OF IMPORTANT RIGHTS. You have the right to make a written or oral request that telephone calls regarding your
debt not be made to you at your place of employment. Any such oral request will be valid for only ten days unless you provide written confirmation of the
request postmarked or delivered within seven days of such request. You may terminate this request by writing to the debt collector.

Minnesota Residents: This collection agency is licensed by the Minnesota Department of Commerce.

Nevada Residents: NOTE: If you pay or agree to pay all or any part of the debt referenced in this letter, your payment or agreement to pay may be
construed as your acknowledgment of the debt and that you agree to waive any applicable statute of limitations. Seek legal advice if you have questions
concerning your legal right or obligations relating to this debt.

New York City Borough Residents: Department of Consumer Affairs, City of New York, License # 1080974. Please contact Sabrina Lowery at the number
listed on the front of this letter regarding this matter.

North Carolina Residents: North Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 3568, North Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 103066, North
Carolina Department of Insurance Permit #109072, North Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 111791, North Carolina Department of Insurance
Permit # 112794,

Tennessee Residents: This collection agency is licensed by the Collection Service Board, State Department of Commerce and Insurance.

Utah Residents: As required by Utah law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit
reporting agency if you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations.

Wisconsin Residents: This collection agency is licensed by the Division of Banking in the Wisconsin Department of Financial Institutions, www.wdfi.org.
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; ,S" CALL: (888)887-5430
CBE ) CREDITOR:  Wheaton Franciscan Healthcare
The CBE Group, Inc.

Corporate Address: 1309 Technology Pkwy, Cedar Falls, IA 50613
Hours of Operation:  8:00 a.m.- 6:00 p.m. CT Monday-Friday

10/28/16
Dear LINDA LOPEZ :

Here is your opportunity for a fresh start. Our client, Wheaton Franciscan Healthcare, indicates that your balance of $115.34 is past due on your
Wheaton Franciscan Med Group account. We can help you resolve your account through one of the easy payment options listed below.

Option 1: Include payment in the enclosed envelope with the remit portion below.

Option 2: Pay securely and confidentially online by check or credit card at www.paycbe.com. Your user 1D is [ M llElll and your
password is [l to access your account online. If you have already accessed this account and chosen a new
password, please use that password and disregard the one provided above.

Option 3: Call us at (888)887-5430 to discuss paying with check by phone, credit/debit card.

You now have the opportunity to pay this account in full or we may report the debt to one or more of the three national credit bureaus after the
fortieth (40th) day from the date of this letter.

Unless you notify this office within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice that you dispute the validity of this debt or any portion
thereof, this office will assume this debt is valid. If you notify this office in writing within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice,
that you dispute the validity of this debt or any portion thereof, this office will obtain verification of the debt or obtain a copy of a
judgment and mail you a copy of such judgment or verification. If you request this office in writing within thirty (30) days after
receiving this notice, this office will provide you with the name and address of the original creditor if different from the current
creditor. This is an attempt to collect a debt; any information obtained will be used for that purpose. This communication is from a
debt collector.

Please call our office with change of address information.
NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH ENCLOSED ENVELOPE
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TO ALL CONSUMERS - Notice about Electronic Check Conversion: When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use information
from your check to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check transaction. When we use information
from your check to make an electronic fund transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account as soon as the same day we receive your payment and you
will not receive your check back from your financial institution. Also, you authorize us to represent a check as an electronic fund transfer from your account if
your payment is returned unpaid.

Please be aware of the following rights. This list does not contain a complete list of the rights consumers have under state and federal law.

California Residents: The state Rosenthal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and the federal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act require that, except under
unusual circumstances, collectors may not contact you before 8 a.m. or after 9 p.m. They may not harass you by using threats of violence or arrest or by
using obscene language. Collectors may not use false or misleading statements or call you at work if they know or have reason to know that you may not
receive personal calls at work. For the most part, collectors may not tell another person, other than your attorney or spouse, about your debt. Collectors may
contact another person to confirm your location or enforce a judgment. For more information about debt collection activities, you may contact the Federal
Trade Commission at 1-877-FTC-HELP or hitp:/iwww.ftc.gov/.

Non-profit credit counseling services may be available in the area. State and federal law require debt collectors to treat you fairly and prohibit debt coliectors
from making false statements or threats of violence, using obscene or profane language, and making improper communications with third parties, including
your employer.

As required by law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit agency report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency
if you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations. We will not submit a negative credit report to a credit reporting agency about this credit obligation until
the expiration of the time period described in the notice on the front of this letter.

Colorado Residents: The Colorado office of The CBE Group is located at 1776 S. Jackson Street, Suite 900, Denver, CO 80210, telephone (720)287-8648.
FOR INFORMATION ABOUT THE COLORADO FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT, SEE WWW.COAG.GOV/CAR. A consumer has the right to
request in writing that a debt collector or collection agency cease further communication with the consumer. A written request to cease communication will
not prohibit the debt collector or collection agency from taking any other action authorized by law to collect the debt.

Massachusetts Residents: NOTICE OF IMPORTANT RIGHTS. You have the right to make a written or oral request that telephone calls regarding your
debt not be made to you at your place of employment. Any such oral request will be valid for only ten days unless you provide written confirmation of the
request postmarked or delivered within seven days of such request. You may terminate this request by writing to the debt collector.

Minnesota Residents: This collection agency is licensed by the Minnesota Department of Commerce.

Nevada Residents: NOTE: If you pay or agree to pay all or any part of the debt referenced in this letter, your payment or agreement to pay may be
construed as your acknowledgment of the debt and that you agree to waive any applicable statute of limitations. Seek legal advice if you have questions
concerning your legal right or obligations relating to this debt.

New York City Borough Residents: Department of Consumer Affairs, City of New York, License # 1080974. Please contact Sabrina Lowery at the number
listed on the front of this letter regarding this matter.

North Carolina Residents: North Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 3568, North Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 103066, North
Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 109072, North Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 111791, North Carolina Department of Insurance
Permit # 1127%4.

Tennessee Residents: This collection agency is licensed by the Collection Service Board, State Department of Commerce and Insurance.

Utah Residents: As required by Utah law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit
reporting agency if you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations.

Wisconsin Residents: This collection agency is licensed by the Division of Banking in the Wisconsin Department of Financial Institutions, www.wdfi.org.
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CALL: (888)887-5430

(W
CBE )" \ CREDITOR:  Wheaton Franciscan Healthcare
group

The CBE Group, inc.
Corporate Address: 1309 Technology Pkwy, Cedar Falls, IA 50613
Hours of Operation:  8:00 a.m.- 6:00 p.m. CT Monday-Friday

10/28/16
Dear LINDA LOPEZ :

Here is your opportunity for a fresh start. Our client, Wheaton Franciscan Healthcare, indicates that your balance of $196.19 is past due on your
Wheaton Franciscan Med Group account. We can help you resolve your account through one of the easy payment options listed below.

Option 1: Include payment in the enclosed envelope with the remit portion below,

Option 2: Pay securely and confidentially onfine by check or credit card at www.paycbe.com. Your user 1D is || | | | | | N JJEE =nc your
password is I (o access your account online. If you have already accessed this account and chosen a new
password, please use that password and disregard the one provided above.

Option 3: Call us at (888)887-5430 to discuss paying with check by phone, credit/debit card.

You now have the opportunity to pay this account in full or we may report the debt to one or more of the three national credit bureaus after the
fortieth (40th) day from the date of this letter.

Unless you notify this office within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice that you dispute the validity of this debt or any portion
thereof, this office will assume this debt is valid. If you notify this office in writing within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice,
that you dispute the validity of this debt or any portion thereof, this office will obtain verification of the debt or obtain a copy of a
judgment and mail you a copy of such judgment or verification. If you request this office in writing within thirty (30) days after
receiving this notice, this office will provide you with the name and address of the original creditor if different from the current
creditor. This is an attempt to collect a debt; any information obtained will be used for that purpose. This communication is from a
debt collector.

Please call our office with change of address information.
NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION.
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH ENCLOSED ENVELOPE

29CDCBEGD10050

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FiLL OUT BELOW
CARD NUMBER EXP DATE | CHECK CARD USING FOR PAYMENT

O nommw [
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‘PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT: AMOUNT
$196.19 ENCLOSED:
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258649125
THE CBE GROUP, INC.
LOPEZ, LINDA L PAYMENT PROCESSING CENTER
1002 W Windlake Ave PO BOX 2337
Milwaukee Wi 53204-3838 WATERLOO, IA 50704-2337
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TO ALL CONSUMERS -~ Notice about Electronic Check Conversion: When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use information
from your check to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check transaction. When we use information
from your check to make an electronic fund transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account as soon as the same day we receive your payment and you
will not receive your check back from your financial institution. Also, you authorize us to represent a check as an electronic fund transfer from your account if
your payment is returned unpaid.

Please be aware of the following rights. This list does not contain a complete list of the rights consumers have under state and federal law.

California Residents: The state Rosenthal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and the federal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act require that, except under
unusual circumstances, collectors may not contact you before 8 a.m. or after 9 p.m. They may not harass you by using threats of violence or arrest or by
using obscene language. Collectors may not use false or misleading statements or call you at work if they know or have reason to know that you may not
receive personal calls at work. For the most part, collectors may not teli another person, other than your atiorney or spouse, about your debt. Collectors may
contact another person to confirm your location or enforce a judgment. For more information about debt collection activities, you may contact the Federal
Trade Commission at 1-877-FTC-HELP or hitp://www.ftc.gov/.

Non-profit credit counseling services may be available in the area. State and federal law require debt collectors fo treat you fairly and prohibit debt collectors
from making false statements or threats of violence, using obscene or profane language, and making improper communications with third parties, including
your employer.

As required by law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit agency report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency
if you fail to fuifill the terms of your credit obligations. We will not submit a negative credit report to a credit reporting agency about this credit obligation until
the expiration of the time period described in the notice on the front of this letter.

Colorado Residents: The Colorado office of The CBE Group is located at 1776 S. Jackson Street, Suite 900, Denver, CO 80210, telephone (720)287-8648.
FOR INFORMATION ABOUT THE COLORADO FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT, SEE WWW.COAG.GOVICAR. A consumer has the right to
request in writing that a debt collector or collection agency cease further communication with the consumer. A witten request to cease communication will
not prohibit the debt collector or collection agency from taking any other action authorized by law to collect the debt.

Massachusetts Residents: NOTICE OF IMPORTANT RIGHTS. You have the right to make a written or oral request that telephone calls regarding your
debt not be made to you at your place of employment. Any such oral request will be valid for only ten days unless you provide written confirmation of the
request postmarked or delivered within seven days of such request. You may terminate this request by writing to the debt collector.

Minnesota Residents: This collection agency is licensed by the Minnesota Department of Commerce.

Nevada Residents: NOTE: If you pay or agree to pay all or any part of the debt referenced in this letter, your payment or agreement to pay may be
construed as your acknowledgment of the debt and that you agree to waive any applicabie statute of limitations. Seek legal advice if you have questions
concerning your legal right or obiigations relating to this debt.

New York City Borough Residents: Department of Consumer Affairs, City of New York, License # 1080974. Please contact Sabtina Lowery at the number
listed on the front of this letfer regarding this matter.

North Carolina Residents: North Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 3568, North Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 103066, North
Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 109072, North Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 111791, North Carolina Department of Insurance
Permit # 112794.

Tennessee Residents: This collection agency is licensed by the Collection Service Board, State Department of Commerce and Insurance.

Utah Residents: As required by Utah law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit
reporting agency if you fail to fuifill the terms of your credit obfigations.

Wisconsin Residents: This collection agency is licensed by the Division of Banking in the Wisconsin Department of Financial Institutions, www.wdfi.org.
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CALL: (888)887-5430

CBE ;" \ CREDITOR:  Wheaton Franciscan Healthcare

The CBE Group, Inc.
Corporate Address: 1309 Technology Pkwy, Cedar Falis, IA 50613
Hours of Operation:  8:00 a.m.- 6:00 p.m. CT Monday-Friday

10/28/16
Dear LINDA LOPEZ :

~ Here is your opportunity for a fresh start. Our client, Wheaton Franciscan Healthcare, indicates that your balance of $51.66 is past due on your
Wheaton Franciscan Med Group account. We can help you resolve your account through one of the easy payment options fisted below.

Option 1: Include payment in the enclosed envelope with the remit portion below.

Option 2: Pay securely and confidentially online by check or credit card at www.paycbe.com. Your user ID is| } El and your
password is Il to access your account online. If you have already accessed this account and chosen a new
password, please use that password and disregard the one provided above.

Option 3:- Call us at (888)887-5430 to discuss paying with check by phone, credit/debit card.

You now have the opportunity to pay this account in full or we may report the debt to one or more of the three national credit bureaus after the
fortieth (40th) day from the date of this letter.

Unless you notify this office within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice that you dispute the validity of this debt or any portion
thereof, this office will assume this debt is valid. If you notify this office in writing within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice,
that you dispute the validity of this debt or any portion thereof, this office will obtain verification of the debt or obtain a copy of a
judgment and mail you a copy of such judgment or verification. If you request this office in writing within thirty (30) days after
receiving this notice, this office will provide you with the name and address of the original creditor if different from the current
creditor. This is an attempt to collect a debt; any information obtained will be used for that purpose. This communication is from a
debt collector.

Please call our office with change of address information.
NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION.
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH ENCLOSED ENVELOPE

29CDCBEG019050

{F PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FilL OUT BELOW
CARD NUMBER EXP DATE | CHECK CARD USING FOR PAYMENT

D .“ D i MosterCard;
PO BOX 2547 SIGNATURE
WATERLOO, 1A 50704-2547 - ‘ m[ = -
CHANGE SERVICE REQUESTED e - w \v !

PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT: AMOUNT
$51.66 ENCLOSED:

10/28/16 CALL: i888)887—5430 ¢S Number: IO 177

258649126
THE CBE GROUP, INC.
LOPEZ, LINDA L PAYMENT PROCESSING CENTER
1002 W Windiake Ave PO BOX 2337
Milwaukee W1 53204-3838 WATERLOO, 1A 50704-2337
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TO ALL CONSUMERS - Notice about Electronic Check Conversion: When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use information
from your check to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check fransaction. When we use information
from your check to make an electronic fund transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account as soon as the same day we receive your payment and you
will not receive your check back from your financial institution. Also, you authorize us to represent a check as an electronic fund transfer from your account if
your payment is returned unpaid.

Please be aware of the following rights. This list does not contain a complete list of the rights consumers have under state and federal law.

California Residents: The state Rosenthal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and the federal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act require that, except under
unusual circumstances, collectors may not contact you before 8 a.m. or after 9 p.m. They may not harass you by using threats of violence or arrest or by
using obscene language. Collectors may not use false or misleading statements or call you at work if they know or have reason to know that you may not
receive personal calls at work. For the most part, collectors may not tell another person, other than your attorney or spouse, about your debt. Collectors may
contact another person to confirm your location or enforce a judgment. For more information about debt collection activities, you may contact the Federal
Trade Commission at 1-877-FTC-HELP or hitp:/fwww.ftc.gov/.

Non-profit credit counseling services may be available in the area. State and federal law require debt collectors to treat you fairly and prohibit debt collectors
from making false statements or threats of violence, using obscene or profane language, and making improper communications with third parties, including
your employer.

As required by law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit agency report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency
if you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations. We will not submit a negative credit report to a credit reporting agency about this credit obligation until
the expiration of the time period described in the notice on the front of this letter.

Colorado Residents: The Colorado office of The CBE Group is located at 1776 S. Jackson Street, Suite 900, Denver, CO 80210, telephone (720)287-8648.
FOR INFORMATION ABOUT THE COLORADO FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT, SEE WWW.COAG.GOV/CAR. A consumer has the right to
request in writing that a debt collector or coliection agency cease further communication with the consumer. A written request to cease communication will
not prohibit the debt collector or collection agency from taking any other action authorized by law to collect the debt.

Massachusetts Residents: NOTICE OF IMPORTANT RIGHTS. You have the right to make a written or oral request that telephone calis regarding your
debt not be made to you at your place of employment. Any such oral request will be valid for only ten days unless you provide written confirmation of the
request postmarked or delivered within seven days of such request. You may terminate this request by writing to the debt collector.

Minnesota Residents: This collection agency is licensed by the Minnesota Department of Commerce.

Nevada Residents: NOTE: If you pay or agree to pay all or any part of the debt referenced in this letter, your payment or agreement to pay may be
construed as your acknowledgment of the debt and that you agree to waive any applicable statute of limitations. Seek legal advice if you have questions
concerning your legal right or obligations relating to this debt.

New York City Borough Residents: Department of Consumer Affairs, City of New York, License # 1080974. Please contact Sabrina Lowery at the number
listed on the front of this letter regarding this matter.

North Carolina Residents: North Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 3568, North Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 103066, North
Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 109072, North Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 111791, North Carolina Department of Insurance
Permit # 112794.

Tennessee Residents: This collection agency is licensed by the Coliection Service Board, State Department of Commerce and Insurance.

Utah Residents: As required by Utah law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit
reporting agency if you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations.

Wisconsin Residents: This collection agency is licensed by the Division of Banking in the Wisconsin Department of Financial Institutions, www.wdfi.org.
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\ﬁ: CALL: (888)887-5430
~ ) , CREDITOR: Wheaton Franciscan Healthcare

CBE

The CBE Group, Inc.
Corporate Address: 1309 Technology Pkwy, Cedar Falls, |A 50613
Hours of Operation:  8:00 a.m.- 6:00 p.m. CT Monday-Friday

10/28/16
Dear LINDA LOPEZ :

Here is your opportunity for a fresh start, Our client, Wheaton Franciscan Healthcare, indicates that your balance of $82.56 is past due on your
Wheaton Franciscan Med Group account. We can help you resolve your account through one of the easy payment options listed below.

Option 1: Include payment in the enclosed envelope with the remit portion below.

Option 2: Pay securely and confidentially onfine by check or credit card at www.paycbe.com. Your user ID is [ N N ]I ard your
password is |l to access your account online. If you have already accessed this account and chosen a new
password, please use that password and disregard the one provided above.

Option 3: Call us at (888)887-5430 to discuss paying with check by phone, credit/debit card.

You now have the opportunity to pay this account in full or we may report the debt to one or.more of the three national credit bureaus after the
fortieth (40th) day from the date of this letter.

Unless you notify this office within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice that you dispute the validity of this debt or any portion
thereof, this office will assume this debt is valid. If you notify this office in writing within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice,
that you dispute the validity of this debt or any portion thereof, this office will obtain verification of the debt or obtain a copy of a
judgment and mail you a copy of such judgment or verification. If you request this office in writing within thirty (30) days after
receiving this notice, this office will provide you with the name and address of the original creditor if different from the current
creditor. This is an attempt to collect a debt; any information obtained will be used for that purpose. This commaunication is from a
debt collector.

Please call our office with change of address information.
NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION.
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH ENCLOSED ENVELOPE

20CDCBEG0O10050

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW
CARD NUMBER EXP DATE | CHECK CARD USING FOR PAYMENT

[ ] [#hh
PO BOX 2547 SIGNATURE C]

WATERLOO, 1A 50704-2547 0 m
CHANGE SERVICE REQUESTED - “

" PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT: AMOUNT
$82.56 ENCLOSED:

1028116 CALL: (888)887-5430  CS Number: [l

258649127
THE CBE GROUP, INC.
LOPEZ, LINDA L PAYMENT PROCESSING CENTER
1002 W Windlake Ave PO BOX 2337
Milwaukee W1 53204-3838 WATERLOO, IA 50704-2337
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TO ALL CONSUMERS - Notice about Electronic Check Conversion: When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use information
from your check to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account or fo process the payment as a check transaction. When we use information
from your check to make an electronic fund transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account as soon as the same day we regeive your payment and you
will not receive your check back from your financial institution. Also, you authorize us to represent a check as an electronic fund transfer from your account if
your payment is retumed unpaid.

Please be aware of the following rights. This list does not contain a complete list of the rights consumers have under state and federal law.

California Residents: The state Rosenthal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and the federal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act require that, except under
unusual circumstances, collectors may not contact you before 8 a.m, or after 9 p.m. They may not harass you by using threats of violence or arrest or by
using obscene language. Collectors may not use false or misleading statements or call you at work if they know or have reason to know that you may not
receive personai calls at work, For the most part, collectors may not tell another person, other than your attorney or spouse, abaut your debt. Coliectors may
contact another person to confirm your location or enforce a judgment. For more information about debt collection activities, you may contact the Federal
Trade Commission at 1-877-FTC-HELP or hitp://www.ftc.gov.

Non-profit credit counseling services may be available in the area. State and federal law require debt collectors to treat you fairly and prohibit debt collectors
from making false statements or threats of violence, using obscene or profane language, and making improper communications with third parties, including
your employer.

As required by law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit agency report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted {0 a credit reporting agency
if you fail o fulfili the terms of your credit obligations. We will not submit a negative credit report o a credit reporting agency about this credit obligation until
the expiration of the time period described in the notice on the front of this letter.

Colorado Residents: The Colorado office of The CBE Group is located at 1776 S. Jackson Street, Suite 900, Denver, CO 80210, telephone (720)287-8648.
FOR INFORMATION ABOUT THE COLORADO FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT, SEE WWW.COAG.GOV/CAR. A consumer has the right to
request in writing that a debt collector or collection agency cease further communication with the consumer. A written request to cease communication will
not prohibit the debt collector or collection agency from taking any other action authorized by law to collect the debt.

Massachusetts Residents: NOTICE OF IMPORTANT RIGHTS. You have the right to make a written or oral request that telephone calls regarding your
debt not be made to you at your place of employment. Any such oral request will be valid for only ten days unless you provide written confirmation of the
request postmarked or delivered within seven days of such request. You may terminate this request by writing to the debt collector.

Minnesota Residents: This collection agency is licensed by the Minnesota Department of Commerce.

Nevada Residents: NOTE: If you pay or agree to pay all or any part of the debt referenced in this lefter, your payment or agreement fo pay may be
construed as your acknowledgment of the debt and that you agree to waive any applicable statute of limitations. Seek legal advice if you have questions
concerning your legal right or obligations relating to this debt.

New York City Borough Residents: Department of Consumer Affairs, City of New York, License # 1080974, Please contact Sabrina Lowery at the number
listed on the front of this letter regarding this mater.

North Carolina Residents: North Carolina Department of insurance Permit # 3568, North Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 103066, North
Caroling Department of insurance Permit # 109072, North Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 111791, North Carolina Department of insurance
Permit # 112794.

Tennessee Residents: This collection agency is licensed by the Collection Service Board, State Department of Commerce and Insurance.

Utah Residents: As required by Utah law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit
reporting agency if you fai to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations.

Wisconsin Residents: This collection agency is licensed by the Division of Banking in the Wisconsin Department of Financial Instifutions, www.wdfi.org.
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CALL: (888)887-5430

CBE );-“‘"g CREDITOR: Wheaton Franciscan Healthcare

group

The CBE Group, Inc.
Corporate Address: 1309 Technology Pkwy, Cedar Falls, 1A 50613
Hours of Operation:  8:00 a.m.- 6:00 p.m. CT Monday-Friday

11/30/16
Dear LINDA LOPEZ :

Here is your opportunity for a fresh start. Our client, Wheaton Franciscan Healthcare, indicates that your balance of $144.00 is past due. We
can help you resolve your account through one of the easy payment options listed below.

Option 1: Include payment in the enclosed envelope with the remit portion below.

Option 2: Pay securely and confidentially online by check or credit card at www.paycbe.com. Your user D is NN - your
password is to access your account online. If you have already accessed this account and chosen a new
password, please use that password and disregard the one provided above.

Option 3: Call us at (838)887-5430 to discuss paying with check by phone, credit/debit card.

You now have the opportunity to pay this account in full or we may report the debt to one or more of the three national credit bureaus after the
fortieth (40th) day from the date of this letter.

Unless you notify this office within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice that you dispute the validity of this debt or any portion
thereof, this office will assume this debt is valid. If you notify this office in writing within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice,
that you dispute the validity of this debt or any portion thereof, this office will obtain verification of the debt or obtain a copy of a
judgment and mail you a copy of such judgment or verification. If you request this office in writing within thirty (30) days after
receiving this notice, this office will provide you with the name and address of the original creditor if different from the current
creditor. This is an attempt to collect a debt; any information obtained will be used for that purpose. This communication is from a
debt collector.

Please cafl our office with change of addrass information.
NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION.
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH ENCLOSED ENVELOPE

29_CDCBEG01_0050

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW
CARD NUMBER EXP DATE | CHECK CARD USING FOR PAYMENT

O [
PO BOX 2547 SIGNATURE o @

WATERLOQO, 1A 50704-2547 | % O @

R e ‘

CHANGE SERVICE REQUESTED -5¢3 . o
PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT: \ AMOUNT
$144.00 ENCLOSED:

1113016 CALL: (888)887-5430 S Number: NI 177

283630140

R T R Y| PR T O O TR TR R T LT THE CBE GROUP, INC.

LOPEZ, LINDA L PAYMENT PROCESSING CENTER
1002 W Windlake Ave PO BOX 2337

Milwaukee WI 53204-3838 WATERLOO, |A 50704-2337
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TO ALL CONSUMERS - Notice about Electronic Check Conversion: When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use information
from your check to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check transaction. When we use information
from your check to make an electronic fund fransfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account as soon as the same day we receive your payment and you
will not receive your check back from your financial institution. Also, you authorize us to represent a check as an electronic fund transfer from your account if
your payment is returned unpaid.

Please be aware of the following rights. This list does not contain a complete list of the rights consumers have under state and federal law.

California Residents: The state Rosenthal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and the federal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act require that, except under
unusual circumstances, collectors may not contact you before 8 am. or after 9 p.m. They may not harass you by using threats of violence or arrest or by
using obscene language. Collectors may not use false or misleading statements or call you at work if they know or have reason to know that you may not
receive personal calls at work. For the most part, collectors may not tell another person, other than your attormney or spouse, about your debt. Collectors may
contact another person to confirm your location or enforce a judgment. For more information about debt collection activities, you may contact the Federal
Trade Commission at 1-877-FTC-HELP or http://www.ftc.govl.

Non-profit credit counseling services may be available in the area. State and federal law require debt collectors to treat you fairly and prohibit debt collectors
from making false statements or threats of violence, using obscene or profane language, and making improper cormmunications with third parties, including
your employer.

As required by law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit agency report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency
if you fail to fulfilt the terms of your credit obligations. We will not submit a negative credit report to a credit reporting agency about this credit obligation until
the expiration of the time period described in the notice on the front of this letter.

Colorado Residents: The Colorado office of The CBE Group is located at 1776 8. Jackson Street, Suite 90C, Denver, CO 80210, telephone (720)287-8648.
FOR INFORMATION ABOUT THE COLORADQ FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT, SEE WWW.COAG.GOVICAR. A consumer has the right to
request in writing that a debt collector or collection agency cease further communication with the consumer. A written request fo cease communication will
not prohibit the debt collector or collection agency from taking any other action authorized by law to collect the debt.

Massachusetts Residents: NOTICE OF IMPORTANT RIGHTS. You have the right to make a written or oral request that telephone calls regarding your
debt not be made to you at your place of employment. Any such oral request will be valid for only fen days unless you provide written confirmation of the
request postmarked or delivered within seven days of such request. You may terminate this request by writing to the debt collector.

Minnesota Residents: This collection agency is licensed by the Minnesota Department of Commerce.

Nevada Residents: NOTE: If you pay or agree to pay all or any part of the debt referenced in this letter, your payment or agreement to pay may be
construed as your acknowledgment of the debt and that you agree to waive any applicable statute of limitations. Seek legal advice if you have questions
concerning your legal right or obligations relating fo this debt.

New York City Borough Residents: Department of Consumer Affairs, City of New York, License # 1080974. Please contact Sabrina Lowery at the number
fisted on the front of this letter regarding this matter.

North Carolina Residents: North Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 3568, North Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 103066, North
Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 109072, North Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 111791, North Carolina Department of Insurance
Permit # 112794.

Tennessee Residents: This collection agency is licensed by the Collection Service Board, State Department of Commerce and Insurance.

Utah Residents: As required by Utah law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit
reporting agency if you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations.

Wisconsin Residents: This collection agency is licensed by the Division of Banking in the Wisconsin Department of Financial Institutions, www.wdfi.org.
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1Tof2

&~ The CBE Group, Inc. .

\./( 1309 Technology Pkwy, Cedar Falls, 1A 50613 ( Call: (866)913-3133 )

! . Monday-Thur 7am-9pm o T

)w e Y Al Creditor: Time Wamer Cable
B Account Number: [JJJjjs501

/
oB/287 ¢S Number: o858
g r OLIp kReference Number: - )

Total Amount Due: $224.15

( \ Dear Marlene B Kaneh! :

We have attempted to contact you regarding the above referenced account.

, Zigozzlt”:q:s;lution At this time we are showing an outstanding balance of $224.15. If you are
the easy way. unable to pay the balance in full, call our office to discuss alternative
payment arrangements.
i If you would like to resolve your account by mail additional payment coupons
Login to your account at have been provided that have dates and amounts to assist you. Please feel
www.paychegroup.com to free to increase your payment amounts or pay earlier if you are able.

quickly and easily pay your
balance in full or setup
payment arrangements.

N /

This is an attempt to cdllect a debt; any information obtained will be used for that purpose.
This communication is from a debt collector.

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH ENCLOSED ENVELOPE . 178_CDCBEG04_0241

IF PRYESS BY CREDITDERIT FILL OUT SELOW

{ CHRDMIMRBER AR DATE SERELT QARMUSING FOR PEVIENT
PO BOX 2635 ~ ;
WATERLQO, IA 50704-2635 gr— ' ' S iwm 4 e
CHANGE SERVICE REQUESTED o o}
CALL: (866)913-3133 \J’&
2167209868-1-135-28000239 CBE )
511365431 qroun
ST TUR B L VT R B SR T L BT T THE CBE GROUP, INC.
Mariene B Kanehl Payment Processing Center
3872 S Lake Dr PO Box 300
Unit 205 Waterloo, 1A 50704-0300

Saint Francis W! 53235-5234
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TO ALL CONSUMERS - Notice about Electronic Check Conversion: When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use information
from your check to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check transaction. When we use information
from your check to make an electronic fund transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account as soon as the same day we receive your payment and you
will not receive your check back from your financial institution. Also, you authorize us to represent a check as an electronic fund transfer from your account if
your payment is returned unpaid.

Please be aware of the following rights. This list does not contain a complete list of the rights consumers have under state and federal law.

California Residents: The state Rosenthal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and the federal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act require that, except under
unusual circumstances, collectors may not contact you before 8 a.m. or after 9 p.m. They may not harass you by using threats of violence or arrest or by
using obscene language. Collectors may not use faise or misleading statements or call you at work if they know or have reason fo know that you may not
receive personal calls at work. For the most part, collectors may not tell another person, other than your attorney or spouse, about your debt. Collectors may
contact another person fo confirm your location or enforce a judgment. For more information about debt collection activities, you may contact the Federal
Trade Commission at 1-877-FTC-HELP or hitp:/fwww.fic.gov/.

Non-profit credit counseling services may be available in the area. State and federal law require debt collectors to freat you fairly and prohibit debt coliectors
from making false statements or threats of violence, using obscene or profane language, and making improper communications with third parties, including
your employer.

As required by law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit agency report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted fo a credit reporting agency
if you fail to fuffill the terms of your credit obligations.

Colorado Residents: The Colorado office of The CBE Group is located at 1776 S. Jackson Street, Suite 900, Denver, CO 80210, telephone (720)287-8648.
FOR INFORMATION ABOUT THE COLORADO FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT, SEE WWW.COAG.GOV/CAR. A consumer has the right to
request in writing that a debt collector or collection agency cease further communication with the consumer. A written request to cease communication will
not prohibit the debt collector or collection agency from taking any other action authorized by law to collect the debt.

Massachusetts Residents: NOTICE OF IMPORTANT RIGHTS. You have the right to make a written or oral request that telephone calls regarding your
debt not be made to you at your place of employment. Any such oral request will be valid for only ten days unless you provide written confirmation of the
request postmarked or delivered within seven days of such request. You may terminate this request by writing to the debt collector.

Minnesota Residents: This collection agency is licensed by the Minnesota Department of Commerce.

Nevada Residents: NOTE: If you pay or agree to pay all or any part of the debt referenced in this letter, your payment or agreement to pay may be
construed as your acknowledgment of the debt and that you agree to waive any applicable statute of limitations. Seek legal advice if you have questions
concerning your legal right or obligations relating to this debt.

New York City Borough Residents: Department of Consumer Affairs, City of New York, License # 1080974. Please contact Matt Wolk at the number listed
on the front of this letter regarding this matter.

North Carolina Residents: North Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 3568, North Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 103066, North Carolina
Department of Insurance Permit # 109072, North Carolina Department of Insurance Permit # 111791, North Carolina Department of Insurance Permit #112794.
Tennessee Residents: This collection agency is licensed by the Collection Setvice Board, State Department of Commerce and Insurance.

Utah Residents: As required by Utah law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit report refiecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit
reporting agency if you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations.

Wisconsin Residents: This collection agency is licensed by the Division of Banking in the Wisconsin Department of Financial Institutions, www.wdfi.org.
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\F PANTRG BY CREDITCERIT FILLOUY SELCHY
ARG HIHBER FAPDATE - BRELRCTOARD LHING FOR PAYMERT

SRMATIRE ' ,_ngsn & =

Po Box 2635
Waterloo, IA 50704-2635

acorviFs01 oS« flfesss reF+ MM oate: osen?

CALL: (866)913-3133
2167209858-1-136-29009239

0241 511365431

THE CBE GROUP, INC.
Marlene B Kanehl Payment Processing Center
3872 S Lake Dr PO Box 300
Unit 205 Waterloo, [|A 50704-0300

Saint Francis Wl 53235-5234

21, 25200000135 oooooooozzuas oazaie [l E

Please detach carefully and include this coupon with your payment
IF PRYING BY CREMTDERT, FILL OUT SELOW

(S RRE HIRBER BUPLLSTE - - CBEECT CHRD LEING FOR RIYMENT

Po Box 2635
Waterloo, IA 50704-2635

EOHATURE B SR § | -

s &5{ -
accrejsor cs#jese wer <

CALL: (866)813-3133

DATE: 08128117

0241 511365431

THE CBE GROUP, INC.
Marlene B Kanehi Payment Processing Center
3872 S Lake Dr PO Box 300
Unit 205 Waterloo, 1A 50704-0300

Saint Francis WI 53235-5234

21, -%55000001.35 0000000022415 OB2817 - a

PI detach carefully and include this coupon with your payment

IF PRI BY CREDITDERIT, FILL OUT BELCWY

EXRDATE SELEQTCARD WSING IR REYMENRT 7

R SR

o o

Po Box 2635
Waterloo, IA 50704-2635

| accrslbsor s MBese rer v [l oave:osnenr

0241 511365431

THE CBE GROUP, INC.
Mariene B Kanehl Payment Processing Center
3872 S Lake Dr PO Box 300
Unit 205 Waterloo, IA 50704-0300

Saint Francis W 53235-5234
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Eastern District of Wisconsin

DUANE LINDENBACH, etal.

Plaintiff(s)

V. Civil Action No. 17-cv-

THE CBEGROUP,INC., etal.

N/ N N N N N N N N N N

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

THE CBEGROUP,INC.

c/o CORPORATIONSERVICECOMPANY
8040EXCELSIORDRIVE SUITE 400
MADISON, WI 53717

TO: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you receive it) — or 60 days if you are

the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ. P.
12(a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of the
Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s attorney, whose
name and address are: JohnD. Blythin

Ademi& O'Reilly, LLP

3620EastLaytonAvenue

Cudahy,WI 53110

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

STEPHEN C. DRIES, CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk

Case 2:17-cv-01336-WED Filed 09/29/17 Page 1 of 2 Document 1-9
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Civil Action No. 17-cv-

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4(1))

This summons and the attached complaint for (name of individual and title, if any):

were received by me on (date)

LI I personally served the summons and the attached complaint on the individual at (place):

0N (date) , or

[ T left the summons and the attached complaint at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)
, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

1 1 served the summons and the attached complaint on (name of individual)

who is designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
I I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or
[ Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:

Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc.:

Filed 092517  Page 2012 Docu{




ClassAction.org

This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this
post: Three WI Consumers Claim The CBE Group Violated the FDCPA



https://www.classaction.org/news/three-wi-consumers-claim-the-cbe-group-violated-the-fdcpa
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